Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 April, 2018 11:56 AM

To: 'Francis Ng'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection; Your Ref: SLR1415T; EQ Ref: SJL5231K/TO BE

ADVISED; Accident on 25-04-2018 involving SJL5231K & SLR1415T ALONG RIVER
VALLEY ROAD

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMK

Dear Francis,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer arrange survey on 02.05.2018.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 27 April, 2018 11:44 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection; Your Ref: SLR1415T; EQ Ref: SJL5231K/TO BE ADVISED; Accident on 25-
04-2018 involving SJIL5231K & SLR1415T ALONG RIVER VALLEY ROAD

Dear Sirs,

Please arrange PRS as requested by the workshop below.
Our insured has not reported the accident.

Regards,

Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

| Cete GG= Trevel-

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190

www.eqinsurance.com.sg (@‘S
J~ A Member of Citystate



Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the .

From: Linda Liao [mailto:lindaliao@abwin.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 5:44 PM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: lvan Teo <ivanteo@abwin.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection; Your Ref: SLR1415T; EQ Ref: SIL5231K/TO BE ADVISED; Accident on 25-
04-2018 involving SJIL5231K & SLR1415T ALONG RIVER VALLEY ROAD

Dear Frands

We appointingto LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for survey.

Thank you

Regards

ABWIN
Abwin Service Pte Ltd
No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Linda Liao
Motor Claim Executive
DID +65 6713 9417 HP:9751 9596

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | LinkedIn

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
more!

Click here to view our listing >>

From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 26 April, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Linda Liao <lindaliao@abwin.com.sg>

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection; Your Ref: SLR1415T; EQ Ref: SJL5231K/TO BE ADVISED; Accident on 25-04-
2018 involving SJL5231K & SLR1415T ALONG RIVER VALLEY ROAD

To: Abwin Service Pte Ltd

Dear Sirs,

Without Prejudice

We refer to your email below.



We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors.

If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed
by us.

Alternatively, please specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2) Automobile Inspection Services
Tel: 6255 0808 Pte Ltd
Fax: 68499155 Tel: 6286 0155

Fax: 6284 1539
Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 4) Priority Services
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Tel: 62934822

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866 Fax: 62963283

Fax: 6281 8748 Contact Person: Hui Lian

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 67486076 Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 67480361 Fax: 6741-4108

Contact Person: Ricky Teng

7) Kelvin Automotive Appraising 8) Automotive Appraiser &
Services Surveying Services

Tel: 81825263 Tel: 96623655

Fax: 67461148 Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Kelvin Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068

Fax: 63445328

Contact Person: Edna Lee

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors
whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor
before you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims



EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190
www.eginsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the .

From: Tan Wei Yin

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>; Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>; Francis Ng
<francis.ng@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Linda Liao <lindaliao@abwin.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SLR1415T Against SJL5231K Date of accident :25/04/2018

FYNA

Regards,

Tan Wei Yin

EQ Insurance Company Limited

did tel fax

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.

From: Linda Liao [mailto:lindaliao@abwin.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Tan Wei Yin <weiyin.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Weng Seng Wan <wengseng.wan@eginsurance.com.sg>; Ching Yu Xin <yuxin.ching@eqginsurance.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SLR1415T Against SIL5231K Date of accident :25/04/2018

Dear Tan Wei Yin
Please arrange survey before repair, the vehicle will be in 03/05/2018.

Thank you
Regards



ABWIN'

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Linda Liao
Motor Claim Executive

DID +65 6713 9417 HP:9751 9596

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | LinkedIin

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
more!

Click here to view our listing >>

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor insurance | G

From: Tan Wei Yin [mailto:weiyin.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Linda Liao <lindaliao@abwin.com.sg>

Subject: Automatic reply: Procced the payment GBB4558Y Date of accident : 08/02/2018

Thank you for your email.
I'm on PM leave and will be back on 24/4/18.
For urgent matters, kindly email my colleagues for assistance

WICA & General class matters
Mr Wan Weng Seng  wengseng.wan@eginsurance.com.sg

Mr Ching Yuxin yuxin.ching@eaqginsurance.com.sg

Travel, FWM

Ms Peng Sihui sihui.peng@eqginsurance.com.sg

Ms Lee Pey Shy peyshy.lee@eginsurance.com.sg

Ms Cally Li cally.li@eginsurance.com.sg
Total Control Panel Login
To: weiyin.tan @eginsurance.com.sg Remove this sender from my allow list

From: lindaliao @ abwin.com.sg

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.



